## STATE OF ALABAMA PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

## EMERGENCY COMMISSION MEETING March 18, 2020

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in for an emergency meeting on Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 1:30 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Albert Turner. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4: Absent at the time of roll call; District #5: Absent at the tie of roll call.

**Motion** by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Sanderson call a recess for 2 minutes. **Motion carried**.

Commissioner Eaton joined the meeting at 1:35 pm.

**Motion** by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Sanderson come back into the emergency session. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Commissioner Sanderson and seconded by Commissioner Turner to adopt the agenda.

**Motion** by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Brett Harrison to add Judge Anderson to the agenda. **Motion carried unanimously.** 

Commissioner Hudson joined the meeting at 1:43 pm.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson only allow 10 customers at a time but only 2 per office. **Motion carried**.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy for employees to voluntarily submit to having their temperature taken at the beginning of each day, amended to be from 10:00-12:00 am. **Second was rescinded. Motion was withdrawn.** 

Chairman called another emergency meeting Monday March 23, 2020 at 10:00 AM.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson for the Perry County Courthouse to be open Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday beginning March 23, 2020, with regular business hours until further notice. *Roll call vote requested*: District 1: Yea; District 2: Yea; District 3: Yea; District 4: Abstain; District 5: Yea. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson if any employee should have a temperature test of 99.5 or above, he or she should call their physician to schedule a test for COVID-19 and if test results are positive, employee, will receive 16 days of paid administrative leave. Amended motion to also include if an employee has a family member who tests positive for COVID-19. **Roll call vote requested**: District 1: Yea; District 2: Yea; District 3: Yea; District 4: Abstain; District 5: Abstain. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to close all county parks until further notice. **Motion carried**.

**Motion** by Brett Harrison and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to suspend the sick leave policy for 30 days. **Motion carried.** Nea: Timothy Sanderson and Albert Turner.

**Motion** by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson than an employee who is tested for COVID-19 must provide a negative test before returning to work. **Motion** carried.

**Motion** by Timothy Sanderson and Brett Harrison to adjourn. **Motion carried**.